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DATE: C o 30/06/11 | : o

To: _ ' Brian Meaney

- FROM: ' " Eamonn Merriman - R ' ‘

; LICENSEE: . "Reg'No. W0054-02 / Eco-Safe Systems Limited }
| » o : ' 1
I refer to the memo from Noeleen Keavey dated. 29/06/20]1 concerning a request by Eco- Safe [

Ltd. for a technical amendment of thenr waste hcence (register No. W0054 02). : ' i

1. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the request from Eco-Safe .S)./stem.s Limited should be processed by ELP
as it cannot be accommodated by OEE. - :

2. COMPANY BACKGROUND - ' ’ o ' -

Waste Licence Reg No. W0054-02 was issued on 01/08/2003 The licence was lssued for 3“j and
4" Schedule of the WMA 1996 waste activities:

Activity from 3™ Schedu]e: 7,12,13 ‘ ’ : . ‘ |

Activity from 4" Schedule: 2,413

} : 3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDING A TECHNICAL, AMENDMENT/REVIEW OF LICENCE _ |

. L . \
| } . Having assessed the information submitted, I confirm that the change sought by the Licensee to |
i Tables A.1 and A.2 of Schedule A cannot be accommodated through waste licence register No . |

W0054-02. 1 agree that a licence technical amendment or review is necessary . : ;

* Eamonn Merriman | - 300611

; ‘ | Office of Environmental Enforcement
j




